
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: January 21, 2025

Re: Professional Staff – Overloads 2nd Semester

West Campus- Effective 2nd Semester

• 2/11 overload for Justin Moscato (IT)
• 2/11 overload for Jo Anne Pierce (ELL)
• 2/11 overload for John Barber (IT)
• 2/11 overload for Joseph Cruz (IT)
• 2/11 overload for Brian Bell (IT)
• 2/11 overload for Noah Fabris (IT)
• 2/11 overload for Christina Hackett (Business)
• 2/11 overload Kerri Chavez (English) 
• 2/11 overload Carolyn Hipp (Special Education) 
• 2/11 overload Ryann Hager (FACS) 
• 2/11 overload Timi Hensel (Math) 
• 2/11 overload Dan Tito (Social Science) 
• 2/11 overload Ryan Starcevich (Applied Life)
• 2/11 overload for Shannon Hubbart (Social Studies)
• 2/11 overload for Laura Allison (English)
• 2/11 overload Andrew Smothers (Special Education)
• 2/11 overload Robin English (Special Education)

Pathways Campus- Effective 2nd Semester

• 2/11 overload for Jacob Niemann (Special Education )
• 2/11 overload for Neil Hodge (Special Education )
• 2/11 Antoinette Benard (Special Education )
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Memo               
Central Campus- Effective 2nd Semester

• 2/11 overload for Elizabeth Murray (Special Education) 
• 2/11 overload for Sandra Green (Math)
• 2/11 overload for Matthew Hall (Math)
• 2/11 overload for Matthew Mullin (Math)
• 2/11 overload for Sean McKeown (Special Education)
• Extended Day assignment for McKeown, Sean
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